

Message

From: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=58ABB932312542A29332C900B586E02E-GEORGIA RIT]
Sent: 2017-04-13 1:03:32 PM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]
Subject: RE: OFA : IESO

Anthony mentioned that the OFA wants this rescheduled to start before 10:30. I can move Susan's meeting to a later time so that I can use that spot. You good with that?

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Executive Assistant to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | T: (416) 969-6012 | F: (905) 855-6459
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)



Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

*"Motivation is what gets you started. Habit is what keeps you going".
.....(Jim Ryun)*

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: April 13, 2017 10:40 AM
To: Ronald Kwan; Anthony Martinello
Cc: Michael Boll; Mike Manning; Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Subject: RE: OFA : IESO

By cc to Georgia can you pls set up a conf call.

Anthony -- can you provide an email for tues with some of our thoughts?

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Ronald Kwan [<mailto:Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca>]
Sent: April 13, 2017 10:39 AM
To: Kim Marshall; Anthony Martinello
Cc: Michael Boll; Mike Manning
Subject: RE: OFA : IESO

Hi Kim,

Tuesday would be better for me.

Would you have some materials that you could send us in advance?

Thanks,
Ron

From: Kim Marshall [<mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>]
Sent: April-13-17 10:37
To: Ronald Kwan <Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca>; Anthony Martinello <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca>
Cc: Michael Boll <Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>; Mike Manning <Mike.Manning@ofina.on.ca>
Subject: RE: OFA : IESO

Apologies, can we pls plan to do this tues or wed after 2:30?

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca [[ieso.ca](http://www.ieso.ca)] | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) [[twitter.com](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets)] | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso) [[linkedin.com](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)]

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca [[saveONenergy.ca](http://www.saveONenergy.ca)] | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) [[twitter.com](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt)] | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy) [[linkedin.com](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)]

From: Ronald Kwan [<mailto:Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca>]
Sent: April 13, 2017 10:22 AM
To: Anthony Martinello
Cc: Kim Marshall; Michael Boll; Mike Manning
Subject: RE: OFA : IESO

Hi Anthony,

Gadi asked if Mike and I could get back to you on this. When would be a good time for you for a call. I'm free this morning until about 11:45.

Regards,
Ron

From: Anthony Martinello <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 7:41 AM
To: Gadi Mayman
Cc: Kim Marshall; Michael Boll
Subject: OFA : IESO

Mr. Mayman,

Kim and I would like to set up a 30min call with you to discuss the proposed Fair Hydro rollout and the potential impact on the IESO credit needs.

Would you be available next week/preferred date? Let me know and I will send out a meeting invite.

Regards

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.